
MEMORANDUM

TO: County Treasurer Joni Reed
County Auditor Jennifer Stacy
County Clerk Bobbie Davis
District Clerk Debra Johnson & Lindsey Smith
Criminal District Attorney Danny Buck Davidson
Judge David Gray
Judge Toni Hughes

FROM: County Judge LeeAnn Jones

DATE: December 11, 2018

2019 PAYMENT SCHEDULE FOR PETIT JURORS AND

GRAND JURORS

RE:

Attached you will find a copy of the 2019 Payment Schedule for Petit Jurors and
Grand Jurors which was approved by the Panola County Commissioners’ Court meeting
in Regular Session this date.

There were no changes to said Schedule.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office.

LeeAnn Jones

County Judge

LAJ:vh

Attachment



2019 PAYMENT SCHEDULE FOR

PETIT JURORS AND GRAND JURORS

We, the Commissioners’ Court of Panola County, Texas meeting in Regular Session

this 11'" day of December, 2018 do hereby adopt the following payment schedule for petit

jurors and grand jurors for the Fiscal Year 2019:

PETIT JURORS -$ /b
-%jk.
-$_/4

PER DAY FOR REPORTING
PER DAY WHILE SERVING

FOR LUNCH WHILE SERVING

GRAND JURORS - $ /iO
0-$

PER DAY FOR REPORTING

PER DAY WHILE SERVING

FOR LUNCH WHILE SERVING-$ T2

Said payment schedule is effective January 1, 2019.

ADOPTED UNANIMOUSLY this 11'^ day of December, 2018 in open court.

Coiinty JudgeLeeAnn Jones,


